	Request for Proposal (RFP) – Federal Liaison Officer
Questions and Answers


	Relevant RFP Section
	RFP Page Number
	Question and Answer

	Section 3.0

Task 1

Subsection a
	4
	Question: There is little mention of federal grants in the RFP. Given that the appropriations process has shifted considerably, is there any interest in government relations services specifically aimed at developing grant proposals or supporting strategic grant-seeking activities? 
Response: No. The CDE does not need services aimed at developing grant proposals. 

Regarding the CDE’s need for supporting strategic grant-seeking activities please refer to Addendum 1. 


	Section 5.1, 
Subsection A
	12
	Question: Regarding Section 5.1, Technical Proposal Requirements; subsection A, Management of the RFP (found on page 12), how is the 50% of a partner’s or senior associate’s time measured?  For example, is it 50% of the hours billed by that person, or 50% of a full-time equivalent position (i.e. at least 20 hours per week)?

Response: See Addendum 1.


	Section 5.1,
Subsection A
	12
	Question: May the Project Manager and the partner/senior associate spending at least 50% of their time on CDE be the same person, or must they be different people?

Response: See Addendum 1.


	 
Section 5.1, 
Subsection D
	13
	Question: What are the responsibilities of the Fiscal Manager pertaining to the contract, and how do those responsibilities differ from those of the Project Manager?

Response: See Addendum 1.  



	
	
	Question: Does the department (CDE) currently retain a lobbyist?

Response: The CDE retains a Federal Liaison Officer.



California Department of Education
Fiscal Policy Office

Originally Posted: October 4, 2012
